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ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW, Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Smith R. Brittingham IV, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone 202–205–2576. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
internet server (http://www.usitc.gov).

Authority. The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(1998).

Scope of Investigation
Having considered the complaint, the

U.S. International Trade Commission,
on September 18, 1998, Ordered that

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain semiconductor
memory devices or products containing
same by reason of infringement of
claims 2–4 or 6–8 of U.S. Letters Patent
4,436,584, claims 1–23 of U.S. Letters
Patent 4,992,137, claims 28, 29, or 31–
34 of U.S. Letter Patent 5,486,129, or
claims 1–17 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,514,245, and whether there exists an
industry in the United States as required
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Micron
Technology, 8000 South Federal Way,
P.O. Box 6, Boise, Idaho 83707–0006.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Mosel Vitelic, Inc., 1 Creation Road I,
Science Based Industrial Park, Hsinchu

City, Taiwan; Mosel Vitelic Corporation,
3910 North First Street, San Jose,
California 95134–1501.

(c) Smith R. Brittingham IV, Esq.,
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street, SW, Room 401–M,
Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the
Commission investigative attorney,
party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Sidney Harris is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) of the
Commission’s Rules, such responses
will be considered by the Commission
if received not later than 20 days after
the date of service by the Commission
of the complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
will not be granted unless good cause
therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against such
respondent.

Issued: September 21, 1998.
By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 98–25734 Filed 9–24–98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act
(CERCLA)

Under Section 122(d)(2) of CERCLA,
42 U.S.C. 9622(d)(2), notice is hereby
given that on September 16, 1998, a
proposed Consent Decree In United

States v. AlliedSignal Inc., et al., Civil
Action No. C3–98–405, was lodged with
the United States District Court for the
Southern District of Ohio. In this action
the United States sought
implementation of remedial action and
recovery of response costs under
Sections 106(a) and 107(a) of CERCLA,
42 U.S.C. 9606(a) and 9607(a), relating
to the South Point Plant Superfund Site
(‘‘Site’’) located near the Village of
South Point, Lawrence County, Ohio.

The Site is a 610-acre property that
was used for several industrial purposes
from 1943 to 1995, including chemical
production, alternative fuel pilot plants,
and ethanol production. The Site’s soils
and groundwater have become
contaminated with hazardous
substances that include volatile organic
compounds, ammonia, nitrate, and
metals. The Site was placed on the
National Priorities List on September
21, 1984.

The settlors are AlliedSignal, Inc., a
past owner and operator of the Site, and
Ashland, Inc., Ashland Ethanol, Inc.,
and South Point Ethanol, An Ohio
General Partnership, which are both
past owners and operators of the Site, as
well as the current owners of the Site.
The settlors agree in the proposed
decree to implement the clean up at the
Site consistent with EPA’s Record of
Decision dated September 26, 1997, at
an estimated cost of $4 million; plus to
reimburse EPA for all future oversight
costs and pay EPA $50,000 for past
response costs.

The Department of Justice will receive
comments concerning the proposed
Consent Decree for a period of thirty
(30) days from the date of this
publication. Comments should be
addressed to the Assistant Attorney
General, Environment and Natural
Resources Division, U.S. Department of
Justice, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC,
20044, and should refer to United States
v. AlliedSignal, Inc., et al., DOJ Number
90–11–2–1325. Commenters may
request an opportunity for a public
meeting in the affected area, in
accordance with Section 7003(d) of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act, 42 U.S.C. 6973(d).

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at any of the following offices:
(1) the Office of the United States
Attorney, Southern District of Ohio, 602
Federal Building, 200 West Second
Street, Dayton, Ohio 45402, (937) 225–
2910; the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency, Region 5, 77 W. Jackson Blvd.,
Chicago, Illinois 60604, (312) 886–6842;
and (3) the Consent Decree Library,
1120 G Street, NW, 3rd Floor,
Washington, DC 20005, (202) 624–0892.
A copy of the proposed Consent Decree
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may be obtained in person or by mail
from the Consent Decree Library, 1120
G Street, NW, 3rd Floor, Washington,
DC 20005. In requesting a copy, please
enclose a check in the amount of $40.00
(25 cents per page for reproduction
charge) payable to the Consent Decree
Library. In requesting a copy exclusive
of exhibits, please enclose a check in the
amount of $19.25 (25 cents per page
reproduction cost) payable to the
Consent Decree Library.
Bruce S. Gelber,
Deputy Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment & Natural
Resources.
[FR Doc. 98–25665 Filed 9–24–98; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a proposed Final Consent
Decree in United States v. William J.
Hall, Civil No. 2:97–0167–12 (D.S.C.),
was lodged with the United States
District Court for the District of South
Carolina on July 20, 1998. The proposed
Decree concerns alleged violations of
sections 301(a) and 404 of the Clean
Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1311(a) and 1344,
resulting from Defendant’s clearing and
unlawfully discharging fill material into
approximately 0.91 acre of palustrine-
forested wetlands. The violations
occurred in a tract owned by the
Defendant and known as the Marshall
Creek Subdivision on Johns Island,
Charleston County, South Carolina.

The proposed Final Consent Decree
would provide for off-site mitigation, to
be approved by the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers, and the payment of a $5,000
civil penalty.

The U.S. Department of Justice will
receive written comments relating to the
proposed Consent Decree for a period of
thirty (30) days from the date of
publication of this notice. Comments
should be addressed to R. Emery Clark,
Assistant United States Attorney,
District of South Carolina, 1441 Main
Street, Suite 500, Columbia, SC 29201,
and should refer to United States v.
William J. Hall, Civil No. 2:97–0167–12
(D.S.C.).

The proposed Final Consent Decree
may be examined at the Clerk’s Office,
United States District Court for the
District of South Carolina, Charleston
Division, Hollings Judicial Center,

Meeting and Broad Streets, Charleston,
South Carolina 29401.
Letitia J. Grishaw,
Chief Environmental Defense Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division,
United States Department of Justice.
[FR Doc. 98–25664 Filed 9–24–98; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances; Notice of Registration

By Notice dated May 6, 1998, and
published in the Federal Register on
May 19, 1998, (63 FR 27587), High
Standard Products, 1100 W. Florence
Avenue, #B, Inglewood, California
90301, made application by letter to the
Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) to be registered as a bulk
manufacturer of normorphine (9313), a
basic class of controlled substance listed
in Schedule I.

The firms plans to manufacture an
analytical reference standard.

No comments or objections have been
received. DEA has considered the
factors in Title 21, United States Code,
Section 823(a) and determined that the
registration of High Standard Products
to manufacture the listed controlled
substances is consistent with the public
interest at this time. DEA has
investigated High Standard Products on
a regular basis to ensure that the
company’s continued registration is
consistent with the public interest.
These investigations have included
inspection and testing of the company’s
physical security systems, audits of the
company’s records, verification of the
company’s compliance with state and
local laws, and a review of the
company’s background and history.
Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 823
and 28 C.F.R. 0.100 and 0.104, the
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office
of Diversion Control, hereby orders that
the application submitted by the above
firm for registration as a bulk
manufacturer of the basic class of
controlled substance listed above is
granted.

Dated: September 11, 1998.

John H. King,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 98–25654 Filed 9–24–98; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–09–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Drug Enforcement Administration

Manufacturer of Controlled
Substances; Notice of Application

Pursuant to § 1301.33(a) of Title 21 of
the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
this is notice that on August 12, 1998,
Pharmacia & Upjohn Company, 7000
Portage Road, 2000–41–109, Kalamazoo,
Michigan 49001, made application by
renewal to the Drug Enforcement
Administration (DEA) for registration as
a bulk manufacturer of 2, 5-
Dimethoxyamphetamine (7396), a basic
class of controlled substance listed
Schedule I.

The firm plans to manufacture the
controlled substance for distribution as
bulk product to a customer.

Any other such applicant and any
person who is presently registered with
DEA to manufacture such substances
may file comments or objections to the
issuance of the proposed registration.

Any such comments or objections
may be addressed, in quintuplicate, to
the Deputy Assistant Administrator,
Office of Diversion Control, Drug
Enforcement Administration, United
States Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C. 20537, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative (CCR),
and must be filed no later than
November 24, 1998.

Dated: September 10, 1998.
John H. King,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 98–25655 Filed 9–24–98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–09–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance; Agency
Information Collection Activities:
Proposed Collection; Comment
Request

ACTION: Notice of Information Collection
Under Review; BJA-Offense Coverage
Certification-Jacob Wetterling Crimes
Against Children and Sexually Violent
Offender Registration Act.

Office Management and Budget
(OMB) approval is being sought for the
information collection listed below.
This proposed information collection
was previously published in the Federal
Register on April 16, 1998, allowing for
a 60-day public comment period. No
comments were received by the Office
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